City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2008-0533

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Mayor Bryan K. Barnett
DATE: October 20, 2008

SUBJECT: Recognition

REQUEST:

Recognition for Garth Pleasant, Rochester College Basketball Coach, who was recently selected to be
inducted into the Michigan Basketball Coaches Hall of Fame,

BACKGROUND:

Through his ability to connect with his players, Garth continues to shape teams on the court and to shape
the lives of young men off the court. In addition to his duties on the basketball court, he serves as the
Rochester College Athletic Director and Professor of Physical Education. He has been the minister of
the Lake Orion Church of Christ for over 25 years. He is a shining example of strong leadership, whether
as minister, coach, teacher, husband or father. His faith and fortitude are virtues to be respected and
greatly admired.

RECOMMENDATION:

Recognition
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